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August 11, 1970

Doeitet No. 50-346

D D

Dr. Joseph M. Hendrie c., w l
Chairman, Advisory Committee
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-

I33-,on Reactor Safeguards u
z jU. S. Atomic Energy Commission g

Washington, D. C. 20545

Dear Dr. Hendrie:

Eighteen copies of the following are transmitted
fcr m review by G7 the Committee:

""G TCL3DO "DISCil CC?%."Y
A.iD

"'G CLT.'""'.A ? D 1LETRIC ILLLTiI?i ATI':G CC"PA:1Y
(.bvic-Donso Nuclear Power Station)

Letter of August 7,1970 frca Tho Tolodo Ricon coupny
tranaaitting A:candnent ;;o. 3 to application, coverir.g
changes to the Preliminary Safsty Analynia 2cpert as a
recult of plans to usa a closed cyclo cooling tower ayate .

Distribution:
Docket Filo
B4a-2 File
R. 3. 3oyd
3. L. Iedesco
2. 3. Pcwell
H. Steele (2)

Sincerely,

6 di
Peter A. Morris, Director
Division of Reactor Licensing

Enclosures:
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